To: Steve Tisch_
From: Jeffrey Epstel

Sent: Fri 4/26/2013 7:49:05 PM

Subject: Re: Ukrainian Girl

no, but i will ask || ( all confidential ) T will get all info, did you contact the great ass fake
tit shes a character, short term, has an older boyfriend going to acting school, a 10
ass. | am happy to have you as a new but obviosly shared interest friend

On Fri, Apr 26, 2013 at 1:45 PM, Steve Tisch _ wrote:

Hi Jeffrey
[ just had lunch with your assistant's friend who | met at your house Wed morming
Very sweet girl

Do you know anything about her?

Thanks

Steve

Sent from my iPhone
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jeffrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If vou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(i gmail.com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved
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